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July 7, 2000 

Mr. William D. Talbott 
Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: NOS Communications, Inc. 
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Dear Mr. Talbott: 

On behalf of NOS Communications, Inc., I request a deferral of Item No. I 8  on 
the Agenda Conference for July 1 1, 2000 until August 1, 2000. 

There are two reasons for this request. First, the Company's marketing is 
dynamic and it appears that NOS may have already made the most significant of 
the changes staff has suggested. We do not want to proceed to agenda where 
we do not have real differences. Indeed, we remain hopeful that we can settle 
this matter completely. 

The second basic reason is logistical. Florida is an important state to the 
Company and it would like to have some of its folks here to both answer 
questions and to hear what the Commission has to say first hand. Unfortunately, 
the long 4th of July weekend has made it difficult to coordinate on getting folks 
here. 

I have been authorized to represent that staff does not object to this deferral. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sally Simmons 
Friday, July 07, 2000 9:17 AM 
Bill Talbott;,Mary Bane 
Lee Fordham; Jeff Bates; Carmen Pena; Beth Salak; Walter D’Haeseleer 
July 1 I Agenda, Item 18 

Pat Wiggins, a torney for NOS, will be filing a request with you asking tha this item be 
deferred to the August 1 Agenda. Staff does not object since the Company is in the 
process of providing additional information which will at least partially address our 
concerns. 
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